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RESOLUTION
concerning

TINCREASE IN RBOARD FEE
at
CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE

April 1L, 1978

The contract between the Slater Corporation of Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, and the Board of Trustees provides that on or
before April 30 of each year the contract price for becard at
Central Connecticut State College shall be adjusted upward

or downward to reflect the percentage of change in the
National Consumer Price Index for the twelve months ending

on the preceding December 31, provided that no such adjustment
shall be more than five percent above or below the last price
revision, and

The contract provides that such price changes shall take ef-
fect at the beginning of the fall semester for the next
acadenic year, and

The National Consumer Price Index for the calendar year 1977
indicates an increase of 6.7%, therefore, be it

That if the Board of Higher Education concurs, the food
service charge for Central Connecticut State College shall be
increased five percent, rising from the present $295 per sem-
ester to $310 per semester effective at the beginning of the
fall term for the academic year 1978-1979.

A Certified True Copy:

/James A. Frost
/ Executive Director
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P. O. Box 2008 NEW BRrRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 06050
TEL. NEW BRITAIN: 203.229.1607 TEL. HARTFORD: 203.566-7373
May 4, 1978

TO COLLEGE PRESIDENTS:
Dr. F. Don James (CCSC)
Dr. Charles R. Webb (ECSC)
Dr. Manson Van B. Jennings (SCSC)

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to me from Dr. Bokelman, dated April 27,
1978, to which are attached Board of Higher Education Resolutions

. 78-F22-8 and T8-F26-S. The authority for action is now complete.
Please take the necessary steps.

Sincerely,

James A. Frost
Executive Director
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ce: Mr. Rossomando




